## INN MEETING AUGUST 8, 2020

## VIA ZOOM

Members Present: Sue Bird, Susan Smart, Mary Ann Wagner, Paul Wagner, Dorothy Powder Kyle Skinner, Nancy Milliman, Kayla Paradise and Sheila Nokes

Guest and Staff: Roger Milliman, Josh Neely, Stacy Stoney, Brian Smith and John Ingemi

Meeting called to order by chair Kyle Skinner

Minutes Reviewed: Motion to accept the minutes made by Mary Ann Wagner. Second by Sue Bird. Motion passed unanimously.

Restaurant & Café: July revenues are up over June at the café and Inn despite the restrictions. Inn is open 3 days a week and Café 4 days a week. There is no more bar seating due to roll back by Governor. We have the same regulars using the Inn each week. If we were to add an additional day of business to the Café it would be Wednesday. We will wait to see what sales look like. Friday, Saturday and Sunday sales are very good at the Café. We are looking at changing up the take out menu. Take out service has not gained the momentum it had before we opened to in house seating. Josh will look at menu and add some different items and mix it up a bit. Sales show about 1/3 are Basket meals, 1/3 are entrees and 1/3 are the weekly specials at the restaurant. Business has declined over the last 2 weeks due to less seating the Bar closing.

The vendor supply chain for delivery has been difficult. Companies are changing their minimum order amounts and items requested are not always available. Prices are still high. Distributors are having the same issues we are. Josh has been using Cash and Carry more frequently to purchase what he needs and keep the waste down.

Discussion to change what we offer and focus on a Covid Menu for takeout and offering a beverage to go with your takeout order was suggested to help increase sales.

We took out the comment cards while we were in Phase 1&2 and will put them back into service to see what our members are wanting. These will be included in the takeout orders also and can be dropped in our drop box outside the Inn.

It was suggest sending out a survey to members asking what they would like to see us do. Survey Monkey was suggested. Kyle will work on that. Having a Beverage Cart on the Golf Course on weekends was discussed again. Josh will follow up with the Golf Course Staff.

Deck: 3 contractors will be submitting bids for the Deck Rebuild.

Chairs and Tables: Kyle will organize a group of volunteers to get this job done.

Design: With the idea to move to a more Pub Style Format in the restaurant the committee will be looking for funding from the association. The Design Committee will be meeting soon to submit their suggestions for Capital Projects.

Marketing: the numbers are up in the Café due to the advertising that has been ongoing over the past year. The Café and Golf Course are open to the public so there is a larger influx of people using the facilities. This subcommittee is a combination working with the Inn and Greens committee and during this next year we will work on promoting the Inn more to members.

Youth: Kayla reported on Chalk the Walk. She is thinking of using the tennis courts as a staging area for families to come and pick up chalk to take home and decorate their driveways and street in front of their homes. August 18<sup>th</sup> is the National Chalk the Walk Day. We will celebrate on August 22<sup>nd</sup>. We want to encourage families to participate and take pictures to post on Facebook and the LLCC webpage.

Welcome Committee: Stacy Stoney will be chairing this new committee approved by the Board last month. If you are interested in helping her and to learn what the committee will be doing please contact Stacy.

Motion to adjourn was made by Nancy Milliman and second by Sue Bird. Motion Passed unanimously

Respectfully submitted by Sheila Nokes